
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
DELTA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

August 28, 2024 
3:30 P.M. 

  

 

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

Changes to the Agenda 

Citizen Comments (sign in to speak – 3 minutes each) 

1. Minutes   July 24, 2024 Annual Meeting  

2. Financial Reports July 2024 

3. Reports:  Voucher Program 
Occupancy/Vacancy/Turnaround 

  Maintenance/Work Orders/CFP Projects 

4. Old Business:  NONE 

5. New Business:   

A) Approval to Add Full-Time Finance Assistant Position 

6. Executive Director Comments 

7. Correspondence   

8. Commissioner Comments 

Adjourn 



Annual Board Meeting Minutes July 26, 2024 

The annual board meeting of the Delta Housing Authority Board of Commissioners was held on Wednesday, July 24, 
2024, in the agency office of the Housing Authority. The meeting was called to order by Chair Brad Kolman at 3:32 
pm. The following Commissioners and Officers of the agency were present at the meeting: Chair Brad Kolman; Vice 
Chair Kim Guthrie Burch; Commissioner Terri Hocking; Commissioner Cathy Boyd; and Secretary Ute Jantz (Executive 
Director) . Commissioner Robert Turner previously excused his absence. Notice of the annual board meeting was 
properly posted at least twenty-four hours prior to the meeting. Notice was also sent, upon standing request, to the 
City of Delta. 
Quorum present (minimum of three Commissioners) : _x_ Yes No 

Changes or Additions to the Agenda 
Chair Kolman stated that he would like to add 'Going into Executive Session' to the agenda, after Agenda Item No. 6 -
Executive Director Comments. 

Citizen Comments 
There were no citizen comments. 

Election of Officers 
Chair: 

Vice Chair: 

Vice Chair Kim Guthrie Burch nominated Brad Kolman to serve as the Board Chair. Commissioner 
Hocking seconded the nomination. All in favor, motion carried (4 :0) . Brad Kolman agreed to serve as 
the chair of the board. 

Chair Kolman nominated Kim Guthrie Burch to serve as the Vice Chair. Commissioner Boyd seconded 
the nomination. All in favor, motion carried (4:0) . Kim Guthrie Burch agreed to serve as the vice chair 
of the board. 

1. Approval of Minutes 
Minutes of the regular meeting held on June 26, 2024, were approved as presented; motion to approve by 
Commissioner Boyd and seconded by Commissioner Guthrie Burch . All in favor, motion carried (4:0) . 

2. Financial Reports for June 2024 
Ms. Thompson (Finance Officer) presented the financial reports for the month of June. We should be at 50% of 
budget. All programs look good except the Voucher program which shows a deficit. 

10 - General 

Only interest income is reported in this program. This program is doing well. 

20 - Voucher 

We are in the negative because the Housing Assistance Subsidy we received is less than the HAP expenses we paid. 

However, HUD maintains cash reserves of over $170,000 for Delta Housing Authoity which also need to be 

considered. Overall, the program is doing well. 

30 - PHA (Including Capital Funds) 

Capital Funds received during the month of June are $26,955, which is larger than the normal amount. Most of these 

funds were spent on landscaping at various Public Housing properties. 

40 - Rural Development 

Total operating expenses are 48% of the budget, which is on target. 



60 - Affordable Housing 

Legal expenses of $2,023 were pa id related to Year 15 for Villas at the Bluff. 

70 - Residences at Delta 

This program continues to reflect a healthy net income of $122,634, however, soon the permanent loan will be 

locked in, and monthly mortgage payments will kick in. Also, monthly payments for elevator service will commence in 

July. 

80 - Villas at the Bluff 

Total operating revenues are 54% of the budget, which is on target. 

82 - Villas at the Bluff II 

Total operating revenues are 53% of the budget, which is on target. The carpet was replaced in one unit for $1,143 

which is recorded under property betterments and additions. 

The Board reviewed the balance sheets and the financial statements for the month of June with a few questions for 
discussion and clarification. It was moved by Commissioner Guthrie Burch and seconded by Commissioner Hocking to 
accept the financial reports for the month of June as presented and discussed. All in favor, motion carried (4:0). 

3. Reports for June 2024 
Ute Jantz, Executive Director, presented the occupancy, maintenance, and capital improvements reports for the 
month of June. 

Program Reports 

• Voucher Program: 238 vouchers are leased up; 255 applicants (combined) are on the waiting lists. 11 new 
vouchers were leased up, seven voucher holders ended participation, 25 vouchers were issued but are not 
under a Housing Assistance Payment (HAP) contract yet, and 20 unit inspections were completed. Attrition 
continues to be consistent. 51 eligibility letters were mailed out and orientation took place on 6/21/2024. One 
VASH (Veterans Affairs Supportive Housing) Voucher was leased up. 

• Public Housing: Fully leased up, 203 applicants are on the waiting list, and no unit turnovers were reported. 
Work orders included lock changes, plumbing and electrical issues, window screen repair/replacement, A/C 
replacement, routine & ground maintenance. Capital Improvements: waiting on quotes for exterior door and 
shed siding replacement for 14 units. The tree at Howard Street has been removed. 

• Villas at the Bluff (VAB and VABII): 82 applicants are on the waiting list; zero vacancies for VAB; one vacancy for 
VABII; and one unit turnover was reported . Work orders: plumbing issues, unit turn repairs, routine & ground 
maintenance. 

• Grand Manor Apartments: 36 applicants are on the waiting list; the property is fully leased up and no unit 
turnovers were reported . Work orders: plumbing issues, tenant lock-out, routine and ground maintenance. 

• DHA-Owned Houses: Both units are occupied. Two work orders were reported -A/C repairs. 

• Residences at Delta: 21 applicants are on the waiting list; 47 units are occupied; three units are vacant. One unit 
turnover was reported. Four tenants passed away in the past four weeks and we will have more vacant units. 
Work orders: Appliance issues, routine & ground maintenance. 

Minutes July 24, 2024 - Annual Board Meeting Page 2 



The board reviewed and discussed the Program Reports, and it was moved by Commissioner Hocking and seconded 
by Commissioner Boyd to approve the reports for the month of June as presented and discussed. All in favor, motion 
carried (4:0). 

4. Old Business None 

5. New Business 

(A) Review of DHA Bylaws 
No action was taken by the board. 

(B) Resolution #683-24 Approving and Adopting the Revised Mission and Vision Statements for Delta Housing 
Authority 
The Executive Director stated that one of the goals in the authority's strategic plan is to update the Mission and 
Vision statements and presented the current and proposed Mission and Vision statements. After discussion, Vice 
Chair Guthrie Burch moved to adopt Resolution #683-24 Approving and Adopting the Revised Mission and Vision 
Statements for Delta Housing Authority as presented and discussed, and Commissioner Hocking seconded the 
motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Hocking, aye; Commissioner Boyd, aye; Vice Chair Guthrie Burch, aye; and Chair 
Kolman, aye. Motion carried (4 :0) . 

(C) Resolution #684-24 Approving and Adopting the Revised Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Policy 
The Executive Director explained that the purpose of the revised pol icy is to implement the Violence Against Women 
Act (VAWA) with respect to the responsibilities of the authority regarding domestic violence, dating violence, sexual 
assault, stalking, and human trafficking. This policy will be applicable to all federally subsidized housing programs 
administered by the Delta Housing Authority and will be part of the Housing Choice Voucher Administrative Plan and 
the Public Housing Admissions and Continued Occupancy Policy by reference. Protections under this policy are 
available to all victims regardless of sex, gender identity, or sexual orientation and will be applied consistent with all 
nondiscrimination and fair housing requirements. 
Although the VAWA 2022 statute does not specifically include human trafficking in the list of victims protected under 
VAWA, in 2022 HUD began including human trafficking as part of the list of victims protected under VAWA (as seen in 
Notices PIH 2022-06, PIH 2022-22, and PIH 2022-24). In the absence of a final rule implementing VAWA 2022 and to 
mirror HU D's recent usage, this policy includes human trafficking in addition to domestic violence, dating violence, 
sexual assault, and stalking anywhere such a list appears. After discussion Commissioner Hocking moved to adopt 
Resolution #684-24 Approving and Adopting the Revised Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) Policy as presented 
and discussed and Vice Chair Guthrie Burch seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner Hocking, aye; 
Commissioner Boyd, aye; Vice Chair Guthrie Burch, aye; and Chair Kolman, aye. Motion carried (4:0) . 

6. Executive Director Comments 
The Executive Director (ED) provided the following report : 

General: 

• Reminder - Board pictures are scheduled for Tuesday, July 30th, at 9:00 am, Confluence Park. 
• The succession planning sessions with 'Smith Marion' have started and the Housing Operations Manager 

position was tackled first. The next step is to evaluate the Executive Director position. 
• On July 9th

, the proposed Mission and Vison statements were emailed for the board's review. This is a 
separate agenda item. 

• Revised Violence Aga inst Women Act (VAWA) policy to add victims of human trafficking as a protected class. 
This is a separate agenda item. 

Public Housing Program (PHA) and Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program: 

• The Draft 5-Year Agency Plan (2025-2029), 2025 Annual Plan, 2025 Capital Fund Action Plan, 2025-2028 
Strategic Plan, have been completed and are available for public review. The public hearing is scheduled for 

Minutes July 24, 2024 - Annual Board Meeting Page 3 



September 11th and the public notice has been posted in the Delta County Independent on two separate 
occasions. We are reviewing policies to determine what needs to be revised which will be determined later in 
the year after the 2025 Fair Market Rents have been posted and the 2025 Utility Allowances have been 
established. The 2024-2025 Resident Advisory Board (RAD) has been appointed and meetings are scheduled 
for July 30th and September 10th

. 

Public Housing Program (PHA): 

• Environmental Review (ER) has been completed and submitted to the City of Delta who executed the 
document. An ER must be completed and submitted to HUD every five years. 

• In the process of revising the Public Housing Lease to ensure compliance with the latest Colorado legislation. 

Grand Manor Apartments (USDA): 

• On July 17th
, I met with Shaun Barnard, City of Delta Parks Manager, and Chief Luke Feddler at Grand Manor 

to discuss alternatives to removing the trees along the south side of the property. Both agreed to attend the 
board meeting. 

At 4:07 pm Chief Luke Feddler and Shaun Barnard joined the board meeting and explained why all trees need to be 
removed. The City will carry the cost of the tree removal (including stump removal), replant six trees and add gravel. 
DHA is responsible for watering the trees. Shaun stated that the trees will not be planted until after the fence is 
done, which will most likely be the first or second week of September. The Chief encouraged everyone to reach out 
to him regarding questions and concerns . He also agreed to manage complaints from the public and Grand Manor 
tenants. The board thanked the Chief and Shaun Barnard for attending the meeting. 

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV} Program: 

• Project Based Vouchers for Residences at Delta Phase II: HUD approved the eight (8) PBVs and the 
preliminary award letter was issued to TWG. HUD further approved the Grand Junction Housing Authority as 
the "independent entity" who reviews and verifies that the rent and utility allowances are set at the correct 
amount. An Environmental Review (ER) is required for new construction before HUD releases the PBV funds, 
and TWG retained Miniello, LLC to conduct the review for a cost of $8,707. TWG will pay for this service. 

• HUD is changing the unit inspection standard from Housing Quality Standards (HQS) to National Standards 
for the Physical Inspection of Real Estate (NSPIRE) effective October 1, 2024. We mailed letters to all our HCV 
landlords to inform them about the change, highlighted some of the new inspection standards, and provided 
information on how to access the HUD NSPIRE website. 

DHA-Owned Houses: 

• We are still waiting to hear from the Colorado Division of Housing (DOH) about the revised CDBG grant close
out letter. The HUD affordability period of 10 years and the additional DOH affordability period of 20 years is 
incorrect and needs to be corrected. 

Villas at the Bluff (VAB and VABII}: 

• VABII - Wells Fargo informed us that there will be no physical property inspection this year. 

Residences at Delta (RAD}: 

• RAD - Sad news, four tenants passed away in the last four weeks. 
• RAD - We are in the process of setting up a vaccine clinic for fall (Covid, Flu, & Get Back to School vaccines). 

The clinic will be open to all our tenants. 
• RADII - Re-Zoning: 

City staff discussed with TWG what they believe would be the most effective path forward to achieve the 
requested density for Phase 2 (50 units), which would result in a total build out of 100 units for both Phase 1 
and Phase 2. The property is currently zoned R-3, with a minimum lot area of 3,000 SF per unit. The City 
discussed with TWG the possibility of rezoning the property to R-4, which would allow a minimum lot area of 
1,500 SF per unit. In summary, the rezone request notification needs to be noticed in a local newspaper, 

Minutes July 24, 2024 - Annual Board Meeting Page 4 



notices sent to property owners w ithin 100 FT of the property, a sign posted on the property, and a public 
hearing needs to be held before the Planning Commission who will make a recommendation to City Council. 
The City Council will make the final decision. 

Monday, August 5th at 6:30 pm - Planning Commission Public Hearing 
Tuesday, August 20th at 7:00 pm - City Council Meeting (tentative) 

7. Executive Session Regarding Personnel Matters Pursuant to C.R.S. §24-6-402(4)(f) 
Chair Kolman explained that the Executive Director shared with him a few things which are going on at the Housing 
Authority this morning and that he felt the board members needed to know about some of the issues before they 
hear them someplace else. One of the complaints the authority received is about a member of our staff and that is 
why we are going into Executive Session for personnel matters, there also could be some discussion about 
investigations and security arrangements, and potentially about negotiations. Chair Kolman entertained a motion. 

Move into Executive Session 
Vice Chair Guthrie Burch made a motion to move into Executive Session for the purpose of discussing a personnel 
matter under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402{4)(f). Commissioner Boyd seconded the motion. Roll call vote: Commissioner 
Hocking, aye; Commissioner Boyd, aye; Vice Chair Guthrie Burch, aye; and Chair Kolman, aye. Motion carried {4:0) . 
The chair recessed the regular meeting and moved into Executive Session at 4:57 pm. 

Move out of Executive Session 
Commissioner Boyd moved to go back into the regular session, and the motion was seconded by Commissioner 
Hocking. All in favor, motion carried (4 :0). The Board went back into regular session at 5:14 p.m. Chair Kolman stated 
that the board did not stray from, or discuss items, that were not part of the subject of the Executive Session and 
that the board did not make any decisions during the Executive Session . 

8. Correspondence 
No comments were made. 

9. Commissioner Comments 
Chair Koleman stated that there is a possibility that he will not be able to attend the August board meeting. 

Chair Kolman adjourned the meeting at 5:14 p.m. 

Respectfully submitted 

Upcoming Board Meetings: 
Regular Board Meeting 
Regular Board Meeting 
Regular Board Meeting 

Minutes 

Ute Jantz, Secretary of the Board 

Chair/Vice Chair DHA Board of Commissioners 

August 28, 2024, at 3:30 pm 
September 25, 2024, at 3:30 pm 
October 23, 2024, at 3:30 pm 

July 24, 2024 - Annual Board Meeting Page 5 

































































































July 2024 Occupancy & Maintenance Report 
Prepared by: Erika Nieto and Housing Technicians 

, 

Housing Choice Voucher Program Public Housing 
.. 

Increase/Decrease Increase/Decrease 

Voucher Type Wait ing List from Prior Month Waiting List from Prior Month 
Regular HCV Vouchers (HCV) 204 +37 1 Bedroom 100 0 
PBV Residences at Delta 31 +4 2 Bedroom 65 +10 
PBV Creek Vista 63 +2 3 Bedroom 31 +8 

Ava ilable Leased Up 4 Bedroom 2 -7 
HCV 213 223 Total 198 
PBV - Creek Vista Senior Apts. 5 5 Occupancy Available Occupied 
PBV - Residences 8 7 1 Bedroom (35) 0 35 
VASH 10 7 2 Bedroom (13) 0 13 

Total 236 242 3 Bedroom (17) 0 17 
By Location 4 Bedroom (10) 0 10 
Austin 7 Total 0 75 
Cedaredge 42 IU 

Crawford 1 
Delta 136 

242 Eckert 5 
Maintenance Completed Open 
Work Orders 58 17 

Hotchkiss 20 
Paonia 29 Units turned 
PORT out 2 1 Bedroom 1 
# Unit Inspections Completed 2 Bedroom 0 
HCV 17 3 Bedroom 0 
PBV 0 4 Bedroom 0 
VASH 0 Total 1 
Voucher Activity Work Orders Completed: Plumbing issues, a/c repairs, tenant lock outs, 
Leased-Up 9 
Ended Participation 5 
Vouchers on the Street 37 
DHA owned/managed units leased 

electrical, and regular ground and rout ine maintenance. 

Capital Fund: Bids have been collected for the door replacements and shed 

• siding replacements. Waiting on awarded bid to do a contract. Flooring 

Villas I 20 replaced in a 1 bedroom unit. 

Villas II 12 
DHA-owned 2 
RAD 24 

Scheduled orientation 07/26/2024 and issued 18 more HCV vouchers. 

Mailed out 5 PBV RAD eligibility letters. 

https ://netorgft3 728614.sha re poi nt.com/sites/HousingPoliciesForms/Sha red Documents/Housing Technicians/Boa rd Reports/2024/2024 Boa rd Reports 



Villas at the Bluff Villas at the Bluff II 
Increase/Decrease 

Waiting List from Prior Month Occupancy Available Occupied 

Combined 81 -1 1 Bedroom (12) 0 12 

Total 81 -1 2 Bedroom (16) 0 16 

Occupancy Available Occupied 3 Bedroom (4) 0 4 

1 Bedroom (8) 0 8 Total 0 32 

2 Bedroom (24) 0 24 

3 Bedroom (16) 0 16 

Total 0 48 Maintenance Completed Open 

Work Orders 12 10 

Maintenance Completed Open Units turned 

Work Orders 14 12 1 Bedroom 0 

2 Bedroom 0 

Units turned 3 Bedroom 1 

1 Bedroom 0 Total 1 

2 Bedroom 1 Work Orders Completed: A/C repairs, appliance repairs, smoke alarm 

3 Bedroom 1 batteries replaced, and regular ground and routine maintenance. 

Total 2 

Work Orders Completed: Minor plumbing issues, A/C repairs, tenant lock 

outs, and regular ground and routine maintenance. Flooring replacement in 

one unit. 

https://netorgft3 728614.sha re poi nt.com/sites/Housi ngPol iciesForms/Sha red Documents/Housing Technicia ns/~oa rd Reports/2024/2024 Boa rd Reports 



DHA- Owned Houses 
... 

~ r ' Grand Manor 
.. 

", 
h 

Increase/Decrease 

Occupancy Available Occupied ' Waiting List from Prior Month 

2 Bedroom (2) 0 2 1 Bedroom 32 +0 

Total 0 2 2 Bedroom 7 +1 

Total 39 1 

Occupancy 
,, " ... 

Available Occupied ,. 
"" 

Maintenance Completed Open 1 Bedroom (6) 0 6 

Work Orders 0 2 2 Bedroom (4) 0 4 

Total 0 10 

Units turned ' 

2 Bedroom 0 :< 

3 Bedroom 0 Maintenance ' Completed Open 
; -

., 
4 Bedroom 0 Work Orders 7 1 

Total 0 
., 

Business as usual. Units turned 

1 Bedroom 0 

2 Bedroom 0 

Total 0 

Business as usual. 

https://netorgft3 728614.sha re poi nt.com/sites/Housi ngPoliciesForms/Sha red Documents/Housing Technicians/Boa rd Reports/2024/2024 Boa rd Reports 



' 
,,, 1' '"" 

Residences at Delta 

' Increase/Decrease 
Waiting List from Prior Month 

Combined 23 2 

Total 23 2 
Occupancy ',, Available Occupied 
1 Bedroom (8) 6 44 

Total 6 44 

,, 
~ 

Maintenance Completed Open ~ 

Work Orders 33 2 

Units turned 

1 Bedroom 2 

Total 2 
Work Orders Completed: Appliance repairs, regular ground and routine 

maintenance/wasp control, and smoke alarm batteries replaced. Waiting on 

one PBV for lease up. Working with several applicants fo r paperwork to 

submit to compliance . 

https ://netorgft3 728614.sha repoint .com/sites/Housi ngPoliciesForms/Shared Documents/Housing Technicians/Board Reports/2024/2024 Boa rd Reports 



General: 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENTS 
DHA REGULAR BOARD AUGUST 28, 2024 

• Succession planning: we are in the process of finalizing the succession plan for the Housing 

Operations Manager position. 

• The Division of Housing closed the HDG Grant Contract (31414) for the Residences at Delta 

project and the letter is attached under correspondence. 

Public Housing Program (PHA) and Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program: 

• The Draft 5-Year Agency Plan (2025-2029), 2025 Annual Plan, 2025 Capital Fund Action Plan, and 

the 2025-2028 Strategic Plan, have been completed and are available for public review. The 

public hearing is scheduled for September 11th and the next Resident Advisory Board (RAD) 

meeting is scheduled for September 10th . 

• Next step on the Five Year Agency Plan: The City of Delta needs to certify that our plan is 

consistent with the State of Colorado Consolidated Plan. 

• HUD released the 2025 Fair Market Rents (FM Rs), and they went down significantly. We will have 

to lower our payment standards (HCV) and Flat Rents (PHA). 

• We are in the process of performing the annual utility allowance studies for the PHA and HCV 

programs. There was a cumulative increase of more than 10% and we moved on to Phase II of 

the study. 

Public Housing Program (PHA) 

• The revised Public Housing Lease to ensure compliance with the latest Colorado legislation, will 

be presented to the board at the September meeting. 

Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program: 

• Project Based Vouchers for Residences at Delta Phase II: An Environmental Review (ER) is 

required for new construction before HUD releases the PBV funds, and TWG retained Miniello, 

LLC to conduct the review, which took place on August 2l5t. We are waiting for the report to be 

released and then, the next step is for the City of Delta to sign off on the ER. A public hearing 

must be held before the City can execute the document. 

• An HCV participant whose voucher was terminated , requested a hearing to reconsider the 

termination. Since I had a conflict, Racquel Wertz, Voucher Supervisor for the Grand Junction 

Housing Authority, served as the hearing officer. The hearing officer ruled in favor of the Delta 

Housing Authority and upheld the termination of the voucher. 

Grand Manor Apartments (USDA): 

• All trees along the south property line have been removed. The City is planning on planting new 

trees in September. 

ll Page 



DHA-Owned Houses: 

• The Colorado Division of Housing provided us with a revised CDBG grant close-out letter which 

reflects the correct affordability periods. This grant has officially been closed and the revised 

letter is attached under correspondence. 

Villas at the Bluff (VAB and VABII) 

• The Colorado Housing and Finance Authority conducted a property inspection for both 

properties on August 22nd . 

Residences at Delta (RAD) 

• RADI - The Colorado Housing and Finance Authority conducted a property inspection on August 

2l5t. 

• RAD I - we are in the finishing stretch of locking in the permanent loan for phase I. This entails a 

lot of documents, and since TWG decided to rezone the property, the loan documents needed to 

be revised. 

• RADII - Rezoning R-3 Residential to R-4 Residential : 

On August 5th, Brad Kolman attended the Planning Commission meeting to support TWG in their 

rezoning request. Based on review of the rezoning criteria and evidence presented at the August 

5th Planning Commission public hearing, the Planning Commission recommended that the City 

Council conditionally approve the Residences at Delta rezoning request. 

On August 20th, the Delta City Council approved on first reading 'Ordinance #6, 2024 rezoning 

the property located at 1498 Villa Street from R-3 Residential to R-4 Residential'. Commissioner 

Boyd and I attended the Council meeting. The City Council will consider the second reading of the 

ordinance on September 3rd. If approved the ordinance will officially go into effect 30 days 

thereafter. 

2I Page 



COLORADO 
Department of Local Affairs 
Division of Housing 

August 7, 2024 

Delta Housing Authority 
Ute Jantz 
501 East 14th Street, Delta, CO 81416 

RE: Project Completion for Contract 31414 - Residences at Delta 

Dear Ute Jantz, 

Brittany Thigpen , Asset Manager, received and reviewed the Project Completion Report 
for contract 31414 Residences at Delta. The report is complete and accepted. We closed 
this project on 8/6/2024. 

Program Income was not and will not be earned on your project. 

Per the Beneficiary and Rent Use Covenant recorded in Delta County on 2/22/2023 at 
reception number 744832, the affordability period for the 7 state-assisted units is 30 
years following the date of project closeout. 

We have enjoyed working with you and your staff on this project and hope that we 
can continue to assist you in addressing your community 's affordable housing needs . 

Sincerely, 

Robert 
Murphy 

Rob Murphy 

Digitally signed by 
, Robert Murphy 

Date: 2024.08.14 
06:41 :34 -06'00' 

State Housing Assets Team Manager 

cc: Robert Murphy 
DOLA Accounting 
Brittany Thigpen 

Governor Jared S. Polis I Maria De Cambra, Executive Director I Alison George, Director 

1313 Sherman St . , Room 315, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.864.7710 F 303.864.7719 

www.dola.colorado.gov 
EQUAi. tlOUSING 
O PPO RTUNITY Strengthening Colorado Communit ies 



COLORADO 
Department of Local Affairs 
Division of Housing 

August 13, 2024 

Mike Lane 
Chair County Commissioner 
Delta County, Colorado 
501 Palmer Street 
Delta, CO 81416 

RE: Amended Project Completion for CDBG Contract 31209 - Delta County Housing Authority 
Scattered Homes Remodel Project 

Dear Commissioner Lane: 

This letter replaces the previous letter issued May 30, 2024. Alexandria Torrez, Asset Manager, 
received and reviewed the Project Completion Report for contract 31209 Delta County Housing 
Authority Scattered Homes Remodel Project. The report is complete and accepted . We closed 
this project with Housing and Urban Development (HUD) on May 23 , 2024. 

Program Income was not and will not be earned on your project. 

Per the Beneficiary and Rent Use Covenant recorded in Delta County on 8/1712021 at reception 
number 731921 , the HUD affordability period for the two (2) CDBG-assisted units is five (5) 
years following the date of project closeout with HUD. The additional DOH affordability period 
is zero (0) years (there is no additional DOH affordability period). During the period of 
affordability, CDBG funds are repayable if the housing ceases to qualify as affordable housing. 

We enjoyed working with the Delta Housing Authority and Delta County, Colorado staff on this 
important project and hope that we can continue to assist you in addressing your community 's 
affordable housing needs. 

Sincerely, 

Alison 
O'Kelly 
Alison O'Kelly 

Digitally signed by Alison 
O'Kelly 
Date: 2024.08. 13 
13:03:52 -06'00' 

CDBG Team Manager 

cc: 
DOLA Accounting 
Alexandria Torrez Asset Manager DOLA DOH 

£QUAl HOUSING 
O PPORTUN ITY 

Governor Jared 5. Polis I Maria De Cambra, Executive Director I Alison George, Director 

1313 Sherman St., Room 315 , Denver , CO 80203 P 303 .864.7710 F 303.864.7719 

www. dola. Colorado. gov 

Strengthening Colorado Communities 


